



Wolverines meeting 3/2/2015

This meeting was called to order by Jerry LeLacheur, at 7:15 pm
There were 10 members present.

Treasurer's Report:

Glen reported that the funds now are 1679.94
We must pay the Charter, Web page, porta-john, lease, gas, new canopy, and misc charges.
Presently we are short about \$679 for the year 2015.

Secretary's Report:

Dave read the minutes from the last meeting. Bill W motioned to accept both reports, it was 2nd'd, and approved by the membership.

General Discussion:

Old Business:

New Business:

TRIMMING: Too much snow to get in there now, so Bill will monitor the conditions for the next opportunity.

Table at the Algoniac Art Fair: Jerry says this was beneficial and wanted to do it again, Dave B. made a motion to fund this \$50, 2nd by Bill W. Members voted to support it.

WhirlyBirds Field Closing: Tom announced this, and we discussed inviting them to join our club, and it seemed like a good idea.

FAA News is Good: Dave B. read the recent report on the FAA - AMA meetings, and it appears that the FAA will not take over our hobby as original concerns that came from the AMA.

Glen will not be at the next meeting, so he will send the Treasurer's report to Dave B. for presentation.

Coffee will be handled by Dave B. at the next meeting, as Steve will be in Florida. We mistakenly did not ask for a donut volunteer.

50/50:

Not this meeting.

Show and Tell:

Nothing today

Next Meeting:

To be announced by Jerry L.
